VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS / PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING
Village Hall Board Room
319 2P Street
12/13/2023 6:00 P.M.

REGULAR MEETING
1. Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Public Comment Period
Approval of 11.16.23 Minutes
Public Safety
a. Monthly Police Department Report
b. Consideration/Discussion: Temp. Class “B” fermented malt beverage license application for
NGFD Sportman’s Banquet 2/3/2024
c. Consideration/Discussion: Angle Parking Ordinance
6. Public Works
a. Monthly Public Works Department Report
b. Consideration/Discussion: Stop Sign on 4" Avenue at 6" Street
7. Adjournment

RN

Peggy Kruse, Chair Public Works/ Public Safety Committee

AGENDA

POSTED: N.G. Village Hall 12/8/23
NG Post Office 12/8/23
Bank of New Glarus 12/8/23

Kelsey A. Jenson, Clerk

PURSUANT TO APPLICABLE LAW, NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT A QUORUM OR A MAJORITY
OF THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MAY ATTEND THIS MEETING.
INFORMATION PRESENTED AT THIS MEETING MAY HELP FORM THE RATIONALE BEHIND
FUTURE ACTIONS THAT MAY BE TAKEN BY THE NEW GLARUS VILLAGE BOARD.

PERSONS REQUIRING ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO PARTICIPATE IN A PUBLIC MEETING MAY
CONTACT THE VILLAGE CLERK FOR ASSISTANCE AT 527-2510.



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
PUBLIC WORKS & SAFETY MEETING MINUTES
November 16, 2023 6:00 pm

REGULAR MEETING

Present: Peggy Kruse, Michael Bell, Gof Thomson
Also Present: Director of Public Works Joe Cockroft; Police Chief Jeff Sturdevant; Village
Administrator Lauren Freeman; Fire Chief Kevin Hendrickson

uvhwnhE

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.

Approval of Agenda: Michael motions, Peggy seconds. Motion passes 3-0.
Public Comment Period: No comments

Approval of 9.13.23 Minutes: Peggy motions, Gof seconds. Motion passes 3-0.
Public Safety:

a.

b.

C.

Monthly Police Department Report — Chief Sturdevant shared the October
monthly police report. There were 378 calls in October.
Consideration/Discussion: Operator License Denial for Jovanna Kritz — Peggy
made a motion to deny application, seconded by Michael. Motion passes 3-0.
Consideration/Discussion: “Class A" Liquor License Application for Blanchardville
Coop Qil Association — Michael made a motion to approve application, seconded
by Peggy. Motion passes 3-0.

Consideration/Discussion: Ordinance Amending 27-12(B)(3) Fire Inspection
Duties — Michael made a motion to approve ordinance amendment, seconded by
Peggy. Motion passed 3-0.

Consideration/Discussion: Parking Ticket Fees — Gof made a motion to approve
parking ticket fee increase to $30 and unregistered vehicle fee increase to $75,
seconded by Michael. Motion passed 3-0.

6. Public Works:

a.

Monthly Public Works & Utilities Report — Public Works Director Cockroft shared
the monthly Public Works and Utilities report.

Adjourn 6:39 PM

Lauren Freeman
Village Administrator



NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 313 2nd Street ® PO Box 187 ® New Glarus, WI 53574

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

DEPAR'
vo“\CE TMER;,.

V\E\N GLAR,

Us
N,

“America’s Little Switzerland”

December 7, 2023

To: Administrator Freeman and the New Glarus Public Safety/Works Committee

From: Chief Jeff Sturdevant

Reference: November Monthly Police Report

Here is the summary of the Police Department statistics for last month and the year-to-date calls

for service, along with a comparison to last year’'s numbers.

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Types of calls November | Since | November | Total
2023 Jan 15t | 2022 Last

Year

Overall calls for service 300 4146 288 3791
Assist other agencies/departments 41 446 34 528
Incarcerated/Jailed 5 36 3 44
Traffic/Municipal Citations 43 595 30 618
Traffic Warnings 52 982 67 738
Parking Citations 9 196 20 258
Traffic Accidents 7 23 5 42

Notable information or call(s) for service:

On 11/05/23, an officer observed a vehicle sideswipe another vehicle and then leave the

scene. The officer followed the offending vehicle and performed a traffic stop. The

driver was subsequently cited for OWI, OAS, Inattentive Driving, Hit and Run and Open

Intoxicants. The subject was released to a responsible party.

On 11/07/23, officers were dispatched to a residence for a suicidal subject who was
ultimately placed on an Emergency Detention per Green County Mental Health. The
juvenile was transported to a mental health facility.

On 11/18/23, police arrested a driver for 7" Offense OWI and Possession of Cocaine in

a parking lot of a business after they called to complain about said person.




NEW GLARUS POLICE DEPARTMENT 313 2nd Street ® PO Box 187 ® New Glarus, WI 53574
"~

\\\EW GLARUS

?o\_\CE DEPARTME,\”

Office: 608-527-2145
Fax: 608-527-2062
info@newglaruspolice.com

Jeff Sturdevant
Chief of Police
sturdevant@newglaruspolice.com

“America’s Little Switzerland”

Department Training:

o Chief Sturdevant attended a Supervisory Training held at the Waukesha County
Technical College on November 8'.

e The entire Department attended Low Light/Night Firearms In-service Training with the
Green County Sheriff’'s Office.

Hiring Process:

e An update will be given to the committee.



180 W NAVIYALS WILTIN VN, LS I0USEe W Cneck

applicable boxes, press spacebar or press Enter. Save I“ m

Application for Temporary Class “B"” / "Class B" Retaller's License
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk If you have questions.

FEE §$ \D 00 Application Date: /’// 7/8015
[(Town  [vilage [city of NEW GLARUS County of GREEN

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

%A Temporary Class "B" license to sell farmented malt beverages at plenics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(8), Wis. Stats.
[] A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under 8, 126.51(10), Wis, Stats.

at the premises described below during a special event baginning Q /3/2Y and ending 9- C?yl and agrees
to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances and regulations (state, fadera! or logal) affecting the sale of farmented malt beverages
and/or wine If the license is granted.

1. Organization (check appropriate box) @ N Bona fide Club L] Chureh [ Lodge/Soclety

L_| Chamber of Commerce or similar Clvic or Trade Organization
("] veteran's Organlzatlon ["] Fair Assoclation

(a) Name e w G"{Ufh’a U'E l\m‘}?t‘f ;: re F

(b) Address 9 15 Y Ti\ ﬂue Po Poxr 300 .

(Straot) [ ] Town Wlllugu | | city
(¢} Date organized 70 2
(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation } 9 0~

(e) If the [n_almed organization is not required to hold a Wisconsin geller's permit pursuant to s. 77.54 (Tm), Wis. Stats., check this
box: |

f) Names and addresses of all officers:

“ President 128\! W f«jrlaks.,.« YSH oM /ﬁ’}c
Vice President ’(ur’J' ,wrlcﬂsor\
secretary “Jodh  Kemmer ud
Treasurer pﬂng InGO T 707 1A A‘Vé’

(9) Name and address of manager of'person in charge of affair: Kﬁ,dﬁ Wg, r 707 |21k ,4‘,_8 /:59,; 5Y8
o New Glerws WY 5557y 7

2. Location of Premises Where Beer and/or Wine Will Be Sold, Served, Consumed, or Storad, and Areas Where Alcohol
Beverage Records Will be Stored:

(a) Street number 9\[ 8 ’-fﬂ\ Pu%=
(b) Lot Block
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of buliding?

(d) If part of bullding, describe fully all premises c(zered under this application, which fioor or floors, or room or rooms, license is
fo cover:

> (h;;"zlestorfa?ee 2: tho gd?‘ ‘/ 5? 6 f‘}é Nens bmﬁw’/f

(b) Dates of event

DECLARATION
The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the Information provided in this applica-

tion Is true and correct to the best of thelr knowledge and bellef.
UM Q(ijﬁ Uowq-.—

ame of Olanization)

— //’_—\
/i3
Officer / / ?ymmmftmm} i /0!3

(Slgnature/date)

:".'S."nnn'ri;zfdnmj

Officer A

e —{Shjntireldata)
Date Filed with Clerk I hLHQS Date Reported te Councll or Board Pw Hll'ﬁf VP) ‘al 14
Date Granted by Council ~ B lieense No. QL} - T j_

AT-316 (R, 8:18) Wiscansin Dapariment of Ravenue



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
GREEN COUNTY
WISCONSIN

RELEASE OF LIABILITY FORM
FOR
TEMPORARY ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE LICENSEES
LICENSE #_ o4-T-4

I hereby certify that I represent all parties in interest and that such
Temporary Alcoholic Beverage License as granted by the Village
Board of the Village of New Glarus is for the bona fide purpose of
serving alcoholic beverages at date and time and at the location
stipulated on the attached license and not for an other purpose.

The licensee, his successors or assigns, agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless the Village of New Glarus its offi cials ochers agents or
lnjury or property damage sustamed by rééSOn of the exercise of thls
license.

Date: 1//29/9\3 % w&/////ékw

Appllcan

Attestc>< o i %f\‘

Clerijreasure

Municipal Ordinance
Section 185-16(A)(2)

wi\clerkVlicense renewal\temp liquor licenses\temp liability form.doc



SERVERS LIST
Licensed aperator(s) must be present at all times. Please provide a list of servers for the event who
hold a valid operator license in the Village of New Glarus .

NAME:

Mike Mo

Rogor O Lear,,

Municipal Ordinance
Section 185-16(E)

W:\Clerk\License Renewal\Temp Liquor Licenses\Operators for Event_for Application



VILLAGE OF NEW GLARUS
319 2ND STREET
NEW GLARUS WI 53574

Cash Receipt

Customer:
NGFD Temp Class B license- Feb Banquet

Item

Temp Beer License

Total:

CHECK Chk No: 8643

Total Applied:

Change Tendered:

Receipt Date:  Nov 14, 2023
Receipt No: 2.016405
Customer No:

Payor: NG Fire Department

Amount

10.00

11/14/2023 09:10

10.00

10.00

10.00
.00




SERVERS LIST

EVENT:
New Glarus Fire Department Sportsmans Banquet - February 3, 2024

A licensed operator must be present at all times and all operator licenses must be posted.

NAME OPERATOR LICENSE
Mike Nevil Operator License: #23-38, Expires 6/30/2025
Roger O'Leary Operator License: #23-23, Expires 6/30/2025

I\LICENSES\Temp Liquor Licenses\2024\Operators for Fire Dept Sportsmans Banquet 2.4.23.xIsx



12/6/23, 1:41 PM Village of New Glarus, WI Angle parking.

Village of New Glarus, WI
Wednesday, December 6, 2023

Chapter 288. Vehicles and Traffic
Article Ill. Parking Regulations
§ 288-19. Angle parking.

A. Angle parking or parking diagonally is prohibited on all the streets, alleys and highways of the Village
except as designated in Subsection C and where vehicle parking markers indicate that angle parking is
permissible. All vehicles shall park parallel to, and within one foot of, the curb except where streets and
parking lots are so marked for angle parking.

B. No person shall at any time park any vehicle:

(1) In any direction other than the designated parking angle, where angle parking spaces are so
designated and provided by appropriate markings.

(2) Backwards into angle parking spaces so designated and provided by appropriate markings.

(3) With a trailer attached or any vehicle longer than 20 feet on any street where angle parking is so
provided and allowed.

C. Angle parking shall be permitted as indicated by official markings.
[Amended 10-22-2008 by Ord. No. 08-07]

https://ecode360.com/print/NE1984?guid=9804332

7


https://ecode360.com/print/9804333#9804333
https://ecode360.com/print/9804334#9804334
https://ecode360.com/print/9804335#9804335
https://ecode360.com/print/9804336#9804336
https://ecode360.com/print/9804337#9804337
https://ecode360.com/print/9804338#9804338
https://ecode360.com/print/9804338#9804338

